
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE:    TUESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2024 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

INVOCATION 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR 

MEETING PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project – HCRMA Staff

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body  and  will  be  enacted  by  one  motion.  There  will  be  no  separate  discussion  of  these  items;  however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s)  are  posted  as  an  Executive  Session  Item,  at  any  time  during  the  meeting  when  authorized  by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 23,2024.
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 6, 2024, to August 7, 2024.
C. Approval of Financial Reports for June 2024 and July 2024.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. None.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2024 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

    PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

     

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project – HCRMA Staff 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 23,2024.  
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 6, 2024, to August 7, 2024.  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for June 2024 and July 2024. 

 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. None.  

 
 
 



4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None.  

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Joint Use Agreement between Hidalgo County 

Irrigation District Number 2 and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project 
(551.071 T.G.C.). 

B. Consultation with  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Change Order  Number  1‐13  to  that  certain 
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.). 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas 
Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.). 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Inspection, 
Engineering,  Surveying  and  Environmental  Services  to  include  construction  material  testing  (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Services Agreements (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 

 
 
 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  office  (203 W. Newcombe Ave,  Pharr,  Texas  78577),  a  place  convenient  and  readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  21stday of August 2024 at 5:00 pm and 
will remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance 
with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
                                            

                Maria E. Alaniz         
                Program Coordinator 



 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:  Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more members of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 X AGENDA ITEM      1A 
DATE SUBMITTED 
MEETING DATE 

08/22/2024 
08/25/2024_

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND HIDALGO COUNTY LOOP

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway, Section 4, and Section A West and Section C Projects

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No   X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only. .  

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved   X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  Approved   Disapproved    X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved  None 

 Approved  Disapproved _  None 12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved  _  None 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FOR AUGUST 2024

1

www.hcrma.net

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.

Ruben Alfaro, PE, Chief Developement Eng. 

 Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance 

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer

General Engineering Consultant 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

Report on HCRMA Development Activities
Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM

HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Vice-Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer

Gabriel Kamel, Director 

Francisco "Frank" Pardo, Director 

Sergio Saenz, Director

Michael J. Williamson, Director

http://www.hcrma.net/


Overview
365 TOLL Project Overview

+ Granjeno Wetland Mitigation Project
Section C
Overweight Permit Summary

MISSION STATEMENT:

To provide our customers with a rapid and 
reliable alternative for the safe and efficient 
movement of people, goods, and services.

www.hcrma.net
2

http://www.hcrma.net/




www.hcrma.net4

http://www.hcrma.net/


5
www.hcrma.net

IBTC (Segs. 1-3
Total Constr. Cost (2023): $223M
Total Dev. Cost (2023): 285M
Available Funding: $18.5M
NEPA clearance expected: May 
2023

http://www.hcrma.net/


SECTION C Discussions 

6





 8 www.hcrma.net

OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE CORRIDOR SEGMENTS

http://www.hcrma.net/


*

9
97

►ACCUMULATED OVERWEIGHT REPORT:

January 14, 2014 - July 31, 2024

Total Permits Issued: 360,697
Total Amount Collected: $ 64,241,954 
▪Convenience Fees: $  1,266,354 
▪Total Permit Fees: $  62,975,600 

-Pro Miles: $   1,082,091 
-TxDOT: $   53,529,260 

-HCRMA $ 8,364,249
*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200

www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/
RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Cross-Out



10
7

►OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR 2024:

January 1, 2024 - July 31, 2024
Total Permits Issued: 45,990
Total Amount Collected: $  9,397,392 
▪Convenience Fees: $ 199,392 
▪Total Permit Fees: $  9,198,000 

-Pro Miles: $ 137,970
-TxDOT: $ 7,818,300
-HCRMA $ 1,241,730 

www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


11 www.hcrma.net

JANUARY 1, 2024 – July 31, 2024 

NOTES:
1. The annual accumulated permit count for 2022: 24,030  2023: 30,418 2024: 45,990

Annual increase comparison of: 2022: 21,960 [91.4%] and 2023: 15,572[51.2%]

2. Monthly permit count of  5,971 represents a 33.3% (increase, 1,493) compared to the same month in 2023 (4,478).

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        1B 
DATE SUBMITTED 
MEETING DATE 

08/22/2024_ 
08/27/2024_ 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FOR AUGUST 2024

1

www.hcrma.net

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng

Ruben Alfaro, PE,Chief Developement Eng.

 Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr. 

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer

General Engineering Consultant
HDR Engineering, Inc.

Report on HCRMA Construction Activities
Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM

HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Vice-Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer 
Gabriel Kamel, Director

Sergio Saenz, Director 

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Michael J. Williamson, Director

http://www.hcrma.net/


[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITS FROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US 281 / BSIFCONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 COMPLETED] 
[SEG. 4 FUTURE] LIMITS FROM FM 16 / CONWAY
TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY

 2
www.hcrma.net

100% ROW ACQUIRED
PH 1: 365 SEG. 3

LET: 08/2015 
COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS. 1 & 2
LET:11/2021

OPEN: 01/2026

MAJOR MILESTONES: 
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015

http://www.hcrma.net/


This sheet was not changed as part of the VECP design process and remains in its original IFC state.



http://www.hcrma.net

WETLAND MITIGATION SITE 

20



RIO GRANDE RIVER

FM 396

S FM 494

SH
AR

Y R
OA

D

Ë

MITIGATION WORK PLAN LOCATION MAP

Legend

1 inch = 500 feet

Deepen to provide greater
wetland habitat variation
Scrub-shrub plantings around
margin of wetland area
Approximate area subject
to periodic inundation
Plant with native upland
specicies
Wetland Mitigation
Remove road
Modify road and
install turnaround

Irrigation Valve

Remove road from service,
decompact, & recondition
soil as needed. 

Berm along the perimeter may
be necessary to avoid ponding at 
water onto adjacent property.



+' 
a) 
a) 
.J:. 
Cf) 

i PILOT CHANNEL 
 I  
a::, 
f-1 

I fl ACCESS ROAD 
I 

en VARIES UPLAND WETLAND UPLAND 
xf-------'---'-'-'--'--"-=--=-------+ --p""'

R
--"
A
'-'-
IR
"--
I
""
E
- - ----,f---- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ---"--"--'--''--"'--"'------ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ----, - -

P
-=--
R
---'
A
"'-
I
-"-
R
"'
rE
- - ---.-j 

w, 
PRESEREVE EXIST
TREES FOR 
OVERHEAD CANOPY 

4' 8' 
,TYP 

-_ 7
A • \  

- 111==-NATURAL GROUND ----=11 l=I 

8' 
BERM 

6" PVC WA TERL r NE _J ' l==;t 'm=m=;:-
4' DEEP <TYP) 

NATIVE SOIL
(PRIMARILY CLAY)

BERM AND SLOPE
CONSTRUCTED OF

CLAY LINER
MATERIAL CTYP)

.,------ ..... 

47.0' 

PLANTING AREA 

VARIES 
PSS-PFO 

EL 99.0 

N 0 

10. O' 

PLANTING 
ZONE (SWALE)

VARIES 
31' MIN - 263' MAX

PEM (RIVULET) 

PROPOSED TYPICAL 

PLANTING AREA 

VARIES 
PSS-PFO 

EL 99.0 

CLAY LINER 
2.0' DEPTH (MIN)

SECTION 

47.0' 

8' VARIES 15' 
BERM ACCESS ROAD 

- \ _ N A T U R A L  GROUND

NATIVE SOIL 
(PRIMARILY CLAYl CTYPl

EXCAVATION FOR PLANTING SOIL
WOULD BE 30-INCHES BELOW 
EXISTING GROUND. SEE SOIL 
MANAGEMENT PLAN AND GENERAL 
NOTES FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

BASE 

HOR 
Firm Registration No. F-754 

22 

C 
0 ���� t��� � � � �

t
�

l
7� �1�2 i 2d1

e 
800

713.622.9264 '+' 
0 
a) 
Cf) 

IJ 
0 " 

' I ' I , ,.... .,, ...... ___ __ 

12' OF 3 INCH PVC SCH 40 PLACED
TRANSVERSE TO PILOT CHANNEL 
SPACED 1 O' 0. C. 
MINIMUM 8" OF COVER

PVC PLACED AT BOTTOM
OF PILOT CHANNEL 

HCRMA GRANJENO 
WETLAND MITIGATION SITE 
PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTIONS 

(') :Jl 
N f -
tsl 
N I

INSET "A" 

 -:; SCALE: N. T. S SHEET 1 OF 1 
, a i   
tsl.J:. � �-en 
u j  W CK DW: DIST COUNTY 

HIGHWAY 

365 TOLL 
SHEET NO, 

 d  
O  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - c K_T R• _ _  .._ _ _  ....,_P_H_R _ _ _ _ _  H_I L_D_A_G o _ _ _  .................. 



CALIC
HE R

OAD

E.D
. V

OLUME 1
36

7, 
PAGE 7

59
, H
.C.

D.R
.

FL
OODWAY A

ND L
EVEE E

ASEMENT T
O 

UNIT
ED S

TATE
S O

F A
MERIC

A

9
5

9
5

9
5

95

95

95

9
5

10
0

10
0

100

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

100

10
0

10
0

10
0

100

100

10
0

10
0

100

10
0

10
0

100

100

100

10
0

100

100

100

105

105

10
5

105

105

10
5

10
5

10
5

105

105

10
5

10
5

105

10
5

10
5

105

10
5

105

105

10
5

105

10
5

10
5

10
5

105

10
5

10
5

105

10
5

10
5

10
5

10
5

105

105

10
5

105

105

105

9
2

9
2

9
2

9
2

92

92

9
2

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

93

9
3

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

94

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

96

96

96

9
6

96

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

97

97

97

9
7

97

97

9
8

98

98

9
8

98

98

98

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

98

9
9

99

99

99

9
9

9
9

99

9
9

9
9

99 99

99

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

99

101

101

101

101

101

101

1
0
1

10
1

10
1

101

10
1

10
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

101

101

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

101

101

101

1
0
1

101

101

101

1
0
2

102

1
0
2

102

1
0
2

102

102

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

102

10
2

10
2

102

10
2

10
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

102

102

102

1
0
2

1
0
2

102

1
0
2

102

102

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

10
3

10
3

10
3

10
3

10
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

1
0
3

104

104

104

104

104

1
0
4

104

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

10
4

10
4

10
4

10
4

10
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

104

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

10
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

104

1
0
4

1
0
4

1
0
4

104

1
0
4

104

1
0
4

106

106

106

106

1
0
6

10
6

10
6

106

10
6

10
6

10
6

1
0
6

1
0
6

1
0
6

1
0
7

107

107

107

107

107

10
7

10
7

10
7

10
7

108

10
8

108

108

109

1
1
2

93

9
3

9
3

9
3

9
3

93

94

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

95

9
5

9
5

9
5

9
5

9
5

9
5

9
5

95
95

96

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

9
6

96

96

96

97

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

97

97

97

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

97

97

97

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

97

9
7

97

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

98

98

98

98

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

98

98

9
8

98

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

9
8

98

98

98

9
9

99

99

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

99

99

99

9
9

99

99

99

99

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

99

99

99

99

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

99

99

9
9

9
9

99
99

100

100

100

100

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

100

100

100

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

100

1
0
0

100

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

100

100

100

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

101

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
1

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

102

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
2

1
0
3

1
0
4

105

DN:

CK DN:

CK DW:

TR:

DW:

CK TR:F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

 

 

713.622.9264
Houston, Texas  77081-2220
4828 Loop Central Drive, Suite 800

Firm Registration No. F-754
HDR

DIST COUNTY

HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.

PHR

365 TOLL

HILDAGO

1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3

S
h
e
e
t
 
-
 

W
e
t
l
a
n
d
s
 

M
i
t
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
 

S
i
t
e
 

P
l
a
n

T
A

S
S

P
R

E

O
F

T

S

GNEIO AN L

R
E

I

E
N

EX
FOE T

S

AA

S

TE OF
XE

N
E

I

E
R

LNAOI ENG

S

T

F
O

E

R
P

S
S

A
T

112663

HARINI ARJUN

10/18/2023

D
ESNECI

L

SHEET 1 OF 1

N

E
X
I

S
T
 

R
O

W

EXIST ROW

LINE FOR OVERHEAD CANOPY

PRESERVE EXISTING TREE 

ACCESS ROAD

18" RCP OUTFALL

BERM

AREA = 0.51 AC

AREA = 7.94 AC

E
X
I

S
T
 

R
O

W

E
X
I

S
T
 

R
O

W

SCALE: 1"=200'

A

A

6 PVC (INFLOW)

(
T

Y
P
)

5
9
'

(TO REMAIN)

EXISTING DITCH

E.D
. V

OLUME 1
36

7, 
PAGE 7

59
, H
.C.

D.R
.

FL
OODWAY A

ND L
EVEE E

ASEMENT T
O 

UNIT
ED S

TATE
S O

F A
MERIC

A

DSCH-1

DSCH-2

DSCH-3

1
0
3

DSCH-5

DSCH-6

10' PILOT CHANNEL

LEGEND:

41
9 

LF
 4

" 
PIP

E

5
0

5
 

L
F
 
6
"
 

P
IP

E

3
7
4
 

L
F
 
6
"
 

P
IP

E

10' PILOT CHANNEL

BERM

 
8
'
 

B
E

R
M

 
 
 
8
'
 

B
E

R
M

 

  8' BERM

 
 
8
'
 

B
E

R
M

 

8' BERM

90 LF 4" PIPE

104 LF 4" PIPE

98 LF 4" PIPE

40 LF 4" PIPE

89 LF 6" PIPE

4" 22.5°BEND

4" BEND

4" 45°BEND

(SEE DCSH DETAIL)

6"x6"x4" TEE

89 LF 6" PIPE

6" 11.25°BEND

6" 11.25°BEND

74 LF 6" PIPE

95 LF 6" PIPE

6" 45°BEND

6" 45°BEND

46 LF 6" PIPE

36 LF 6" PIPE

174 LF 6" PIPE

105 LF 6" PIPE
6" BEND

6" 11.25°BEND

153 LF 6" PIPE

314 LF 6" PIPE

6" 22.5°BEND

33 LF 6" PIPE

6" 22.5°BEND

6" 22.5°BEND

33 LF 6" PIPE

33 LF 6" PIPE

6" BEND

273 LF 6" PIPE

6" 11.25°BEND

84 LF 6" PIPE

28 LF 6" PIPE

6" BEND

445 LF 4" PIPE

59 LF 4" PIPE

DSCH-4

AREA = 10.30 AC

UPLAND AREA

AREA = 5.14 AC

TOTALS AREA = 23.89 AC

PLANTING ZONE AREAS IN ACRES

PEM-AREA

PSS-PEM-AREA

UPLAND PRAIRIE AREA
PSS-PEM-AREA

PEM-AREA

MITIGATION SITE BOUNDARY

SITE PLAN

WETLAND MITIGATION 

HCRMA GRANJENO

8

6"x6"  CROSS

4" x 6" REDUCER

6"x6"x4" TEE

(SEE DSCH DETAIL)

(SEE DCSH DETAIL)

4" 90°BEND

DETAIL)

(SEE DCSH

DETAIL)

(SEE DCSH

DETAIL)

(SEE DCSH

(SEE DCSH DETAIL)

4" x 6" REDUCER

6"x6"x4" TEE

NORTH GATE

PLANTING ZONE AREAS.

LOCATION. PLANTING LOCATION IS BASED ON 

DETAILS ON PLANT SPECIES, SPACING AND 

1. REFER TO PLANTING SPECIFICATION FOR 

NOTE:

10' PILOT CHANNEL PEM

T
A

S
S

P
R

E

O
F

T

S

GNEIO AN L

R
E

I

E
N

EX
FOE T

S

AA

S

TE OF
XE

N
E

I

E
R

LNAOI ENG

S

T

F
O

E

R
P

S
S

A
T

112663

HARINI ARJUN

8/2/2022

D
ESNECI

L



C 
1'.l 
..... 
lSl 

I 
0 
" 

I 
(/) 
I 

N 
� 
lSl 
� 

Q) 

Q) 
.J:. 

NU) 
N 
lSl '¢ 
NlSl 
C\1-". 
'-· 00 • 

WW 
f- _J 
<C-

FINISHED LAND SURFACE 

�RIO GRANDE ALLUVIUM /� CHICOT AQUIFER ">., 
(UNCONFINED) 

WELL CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

1. DEPTHS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND MEASURED FROM THE 
PROPOSED SURFACE GRADE. FINAL DEPTHS ARE TO BE 
DEVELOPED BASED ON PILOT HOLE DATA. 

2. WELL PUMP, DISCHARGE COLUMN, PIPING, MONITORING TUBES, 
ELECTRICAL WIRING, ETC. ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS SCHEMATIC. 

TEMPORARY COVER 

TOP OF STEEL CASING, 
(MIN. 2-FEET ABOVE LAND SURFACE) 

CLASS A, 6% BENTON ITE 
CEMENT GROUT, TYP. 

GALVANIZED MILD STEEL SCREEN 
(NOMINAL 12-INCH DIA.) 
APPROXIMATELY 20 FT SCREENED INTERVAL 

FILTER PACK (TYPICAL) 

GALVANIZED MILD STEEL SCREEN 
(NOMINAL 12-INCH DIA.) 
APPROXIMATELY 40 FT SCREENED INTERVAL 

TOTAL WELL DEPTH, 
APPROXIMATELY 335 FT 
BELOW GROUND SURFACE 
(BOTTOM OF SUMP) 

WELL CONSTRUCTION SCHEMATIC 

CAP 

POST 
BRACING 

NOT TO SCALE 

CHAIN LINK FABRIC 
(SEE SPECS FOR 
MESH AND SELVAGE) 

TURNBUCKLE 

CONG. FOOTING, TYP. 

PEA GRAVEL BEDDING, TYP. 

BARBED WIRE AND 
SUPPORT BRACING, TYP. 

TENSION WIRE 

UJ 
u z 

g 

GATE NOTES: 

1. SINGLE LEAF GATES TO BE 
REINFORCED SIMILAR TO 

PEA GRAVEL 
BEDDING 

12" DIA. 12"DIA. 
��

�---
D _o_u_BL_E_s_w_1N _G _G_A_T _E _D_IT_A _1L _. ______ 

� 

TYPICAL ELEVATION GATE POST SCHEDULE 

LEAF SPAN POST O.D. WEIGHT CONG. FOOTING 

CHAIN LINK FENCING DETAIL 
UP T04' 2 7/8" 5.79 LB/FT 24"DIA. 

6'T013' 4" 9.11 LB/FT 24" DIA. 
NOT TO SCALE 

13'TO 18' 6 5/8" 18.97 LB/FT 36"DIA. 

OVER 18' 8 5/8" 28.55 LB/FT 48"DIA. 

UNPAVED AREA 

REVEGETATE ALL 

6" TOPSOIL 
BACKFILL WITH CLASS B 
BORROW, AND COMPACT 
TO 95/ DENSITY 
UNDISTURBED 
SOIL, TYP. 

rJi UJ 
Ct'. :i 

:; � z: 
ll'. b � UJ _, 
> "' "' 
a 

PAVED AREA 

SAW CUT EXIST. PAVEMENT 
TO WIDTH OF TRENCH 

BACKFILL LEVEL WITH EXIST. PAVEMENT; 
ROADWAY CONTRACTOR TO MODIFY AS 
REQD. FOR PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION 

EXIST. ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

EXIST. BASE MATERIAL 

../'--,--r·w711--METALLIC WARNING TAPE, 12" - 18" 
=f BELOW GRADE, PER THE SPECIFICATIONS 

-�- COORDINATE INSTALLATION WITH ROADWAY 

u \_ RECONSTRUCTION DEPTHS 
-+------ 1-'-"---"----'.:i-".-"'-'L>l TRENCH SIDE SLOPE, 

:/1 

AS NEEDED FOR ST ABILITY 
COMPACTED FLEXBASE FOR ASPHALT, 
COMPACT TO MIN. 95/ ASTM D698 
TRACER WIRE <BARE 10-GAUGE 
COPPER) FOR NON-FERROUS PIPE 

PIPE EMBEDMENT, 
FOR COVER LESS THAN 10-FEET UTILIZE 
3/89/,,AGGREGATE OR PEA GRAVEL PER 
TRENCHING, BACKFILLING, AND COMPACTION 
FOR UTILITIES SPECIFICATION AND 
GRADATION TABLE. FOR COVER GREATER 
THAN 10-FEET CONTRACTOR MAY UTILIZE 
CLSM IN LIEU OF THE TYPICAL PIPE 
EMBEDMENT MATERIAL. 
EXCAVATION LINE MAY BE 
CURVED 
TO SHAPE OF TRENCHER, 
MAINT />JN MIN. BEDDING LAYER 
DEPTH 

IN TRENCH 

OUTSIDE Dl/>JMETER OF PIPE (0.D.I 

TRENCH WIDTH; 
O.D. 4" MIN. FOR PIPE 2" 4" DIA. 
O.D. 12" MIN. FOR PIPE 6" DIA. AND LARGER 
O.D. • 24" MAX. 

TYPICAL PIPE EMBEDMENT DETAIL 

NOT TO SCALE 

GATE LEAF WIDTH VARIES, SEE PLANS 

SEAL WELD ALL JOINTS, TYP. 

CLEARANCE: 
2" MIN., 4" MAX. 

EMBEDDED 1" DIA. GALV. 
STEEL PIPE STRIKE 

CHAIN LINK 

NOT TO SCALE 

BARBED WIRE AND 
SUPPORT BRACING, TYP. 

FOOTING DIA., TYP. 
(SEE SCHEDULE) 

DOUBLE-SWING GATE DETAIL 

TRUSS ROD 

GATE POST, TYP. 
(SEE SCHEDULE) 

DN• 
CK DN• 

DW• 

CK DW: 

TR: 

HOR 
Firm Registration No. F-754 

����t�������
t

�
l

7��1�2i2d1
e 

800 
713.622.9264 

HCRMA GRANJENO 

MISCELLANEOUS 

DETAILS 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

HIGHWAY 

365 TOLL 
DIST COUNTY SHEET NO, 

o��-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------���--�----���--����-�-� ...... CK TR• PHR HILDAGO 



SEPTEMBER 8, 2022 
OCTOBER 3, 2022 
DECEMBER 9, 2022

DECEMBER 16, 2022 
FEBRUARY 6, 2023

FEBRUARY 14, 2023 
FEBRUARY 28, 2023 
MARCH 13, 2023 
MARCH 14, 2023 
MARCH 28, 2023 
OCTOBER 28, 2023 
MARCH 26, 2024

-Request for Proposals was released
-Mandatory Pre-Bid meeting conducted with In-Person or Virtual Attendance option
-Five Proposals received for the 365 Toll Collection System, Integration, and
Maintenance Project
-Compliance reviews conducted on all electronic bids
-Evaluation committee (HCRMA staff and HDR [GEC]) thoroughly reviewed proposals
and conducted oral presentations, in accordance with RFP’s two-step scoring process
-Proposal bid prices opened, evaluated, scored by evaluation committee
-First Executive Briefing
-Second Executive Briefing
-Negotiation of contract terms, condition, & BAFO
-Award of contract to SICE, Inc. for $13,980,669 with a score of 905
-Single Gantry amendment
-CO#1 $645,170 for Single Gantry Implementation

365 TOLLWAY COLLECTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION, 
INTEGRATION & MAINTENANCE PROJECT

 9



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
 The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time

charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

 The work under this contract shall be substantiallycompleted within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 22,
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025].

 Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1st)

Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Mondayin the month of September)
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4th Thursday and Friday in the month of November); 
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the
Authority $ 16,500 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the 
Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of
the Project.

 The total construction cost submitted $ 295,932,420.25.

10



40% Owner Savings: $14,208,622.30 Reduced from original Project

VECP calculations for Contract Price of $281,723,797.95
VECP Gross Savings $38,010,382.63
Less est. Total Design Cost $1,943,648.45 (Schematics + Final Design)
Less Est. Owner’s Fees $545,178.43 (GEC, Environmental, T&R Costs)
VECP Net Savings $35,521,555.75
60% Contractor Saving: $21,312,933.45 Paid as Progress Payments

HCRMA 365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ#0921-02-368: CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

Change Order No.1 Summary: November 10, 2021, Resolution 2021-54

• The Primary purpose of Change Order No. 1 is for the HCRMA and contractor to enter a defined VECP proves to reduce the overall cost of the project
based on a 30% design furnished by the contractor.

• Cost to the Project include: 30% of 5% of the project savings to the project or direct costs to the contractor, whichever is less. These costs are intended
to pay the contractor for design work achieve a 30% design.

• The HCRMA assumes ownership of all design work developed by the contractor, and cost savings are shared by the HCRMA and contractor by 40% and
60% respectively.

Change Order No. 2 Summary: December 20, 2021, Resolution 2021-78

• Change order No. 2 amended the contract price from $295,932,420.25 to $281,723,797.95.
• By execution of Change Order No. 1, the contractor completed a 30% design to an effort to estimate cost savings for the project. Payment for the

contractor’s initial design work is $613,285.06 in accordance with calculations presented in Change Order No. 1. This is the only cost due to the
contractor based on the execution of Change Order No. 2 and is non-participating.

• Notice to proceed was issued 2/15/2022, the HCRMA reimburse the contractor for the remaining design costs to not exceed 5% of the total cost
savings. Payments made will be based upon design milestones at 60%, 90% and 100% completion and acceptance.

 11

HCRMA 365 TOLL PROJECT  CSJ#0921-02-368: CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Thirteen (13) approved Changes Order(s): [$9,089,135.16] +0 days
CO#1  11/11/2021 entering VECP process   +000 days   $000,000,000.00    .0%
CO#2  12/21/2021 VECP Plan Revisions      +000 days    $(14,208,622.30)   (4.80%)
CO#3  04/26/2022 VECP Contractor Risk     +000 days    $000,000,000.00    (0%)
CO#4  01/24/2023 Drill Shafts +000 days    $171,516.59 0.06%
CO#5  06/24/2023 VECP True Realized Savings +000 days    $4, 257,969.18  1.44%
CO#6 07/09/2024 Depot Road rmve cul-de-sac +000 days    (-$30,843.33) (0.01%)
CO#7 07/09/2024 Mission waterline conflict +000 days    $13,075.83) 0.004%
CO#8 07/09/2024 drill shaft casing conflict +000 days    $29,932.00 0.01%
CO#9 07/09/2024 irrigation PVC / LHPP    +000 days    (-$1,782.00) (0%)
CO#10 07/09/2024 TCP amendments   +000 days    $249,919.32 0.08%
CO#11 07/09/2024 add McColl driveway  +000 days    $23,450.97 0.008%
CO#12 07/09/2024 City of Pharr waterline +000 days    $135,487.78 0.005%
CO#13 07/09/2024 Trffic sgnal/cntrl cabinets +000 days    $212,599.20 0.717%



Change Order No. 3 Summary: April 26, 2022, Resolution 2022-36

• As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the
actual costs of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2 may not result in the saving approved by the parties. To the extent
total actual costs exceed the total amount approved, all overages due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final
quantities, or final unit prices or costs increases shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings.

• To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, Contractor agrees that such overages due to errors, oversight, omission additions,
or corrections to final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from contractor’s 60% portion of the net savings (the “Contractor Risk”).

• Contractor VECP Savings Payments.

Contractor’s share of the savings shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as follows:

Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment

20% Completion $4,262,586.69

40% Completion $4,262,586.69

60% Completion $4,262,586.69

80% Completion $4,262,586.69

Final Acceptance $4,262,586.69

$21,312,933.45

The parties agrees that if the Savings are not apparent or justified during a designated progress period, all, or part of any such Savings Payment, on the 
recommendation of the General Engineering Consultant, may be (i)deferred to the next progress period or (iii) reduced to reflect the Contractor’s Risk for 
unrealized Savings/overages.

Change Order No. 4 Summary: January 24, 2023, Resolution 2023-05

Change Order No. 4 removes 1,524LF of Item 416-6005 Drill Shaft (42”) introduces 48” drill shafts to incorporate detailed, finalized quantities and unit 
costs; and establishes State/Federal participation on odified unit costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract. 
Change Order No. 4 introducing 1,585LF of Item 416-6006 Drill Shaft (48 IN) at a unit cost of $308.39/LF for a net cost of $171,516.59 to be fully paid by 
HCRMA [Owner].

 12



Change Order No. 5 Summary: June 24, 2023, Resolution 2023-30

In Lieu of $38,010,382.63 savings, they only can truly account for $30,565,888. They are claiming that of the $7,444,494.63 shortfall, only $3,186,525.45 is 
from their 60%; additional $4,257,969.18 are contributable to busts in original plans, design errors and quantity mistakes and are to be attributed to 
HCRMA contingency[$ 5,000,000>>$570,514.23].

• As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the
actual costs of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2 may not result in the saving approved by the parties. To the extent
total actual costs exceed the total amount approved, all overages due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final
quantities, or final unit prices or costs increases shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings. The unrealized savings presented
are $2,367,208.20

o To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, Contractor agrees that such overages due to errors, oversight, omission
additions, or corrections to final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from contractor’s 60% portion of the net savings (the
“Contractor Risk”), revised shall be $18,945,725.25

o Contractor VECP Savings Payments are amended, as such:

Contractor’s share of the savings shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as follows:

**[$18,945,725.25 - $4,262,586.69 = $14,683,138.56 / 4 = $3,670,784.64]

Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment Paid Date
**20% Completion $4,262,586.69 12/22/22

40% Completion $4,262,586.69 $3,670,784.64

60% Completion $4,262,586.69 $3,670,784.64

80% Completion $4,262,586.69$3,670,784.64

Final Acceptance $4,262,586.69$3,670,784.64

$21,312,933.45 $18,945,725.25

 13



 14

Change Order No. 6 - 13 Summary: July 9, 2024 Resolution 2024-27
¢ƘŜ ǎǳƳ ƻŦ /ƘŀƴƎŜ hǊŘŜǊǎ ǇǊƻǾŜǎ ŀ ƴŜǘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛƴŎǊŜŀǎŜ ƻŦ ϷсннΣуофΦтт ǘƻ ōŜ Ŧǳƭƭȅ ǇŀƛŘ ōȅ I/wa! ώhǿƴŜǊϐΦ 9ǎǘŀōƭƛǎƘƛƴƎ ŀ ƴŜǿ ǊŜǾƛǎŜŘ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ǇǊƛŎŜ ƻŦ 
ϷнусΣупоΣнурΦлф ǿƛǘƘ ƴƻ ŀŘŘƛǘƛƻƴŀƭ ǘƛƳŜΤ ŀƴŘΣ ƛƴŎƻǊǇƻǊŀǘŜǎ ŘŜǘŀƛƭŜŘΣ ŦƛƴŀƭƛȊŜŘ ǉǳŀƴǘƛǘƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǳƴƛǘ ŎƻǎǘǎΤ ŀƴŘ ŜǎǘŀōƭƛǎƘŜǎ {ǘŀǘŜκCŜŘŜǊŀƭ ǇŀǊǘƛŎƛǇŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ƳƻŘƛŦƛŜŘ 
ǳƴƛǘ ŎƻǎǘǎΣ ŀǎǎǳǊƛƴƎ ŎƻƳǇƭƛŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀƴŘŀǊŘ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘΦ ¢ƘŜǎŜ are compilationǎ of various Field Changes:  

Change Order No. 6 Summary: (-$30,843.33)
The scope of this change is to compensate the for changes related to Depot Road (southbound frontage road for SP115) which will remain in place at the directive 
of TxDOT. The existing SB frontage road (Depot) will be left in place in lieu of obliteration and cul-de-sac.  As a result, the proposed levee will be reduced, guard rail 
and rail Ty T80PP will be added to protect columns. In addition, the TCP is revised to allow for the phased additional work.

Change Order No. 7 Summary: $13,075.83
This change resolves an unanticipated utility conflict between the city of Mission 16” waterline casing and proposed drainage line at station 649+00. In lieu of the 
the proposed 5' x 5',  an 8’x8’ Conflict Manhole must be installed to accommodate construction.

Change Order No. 8 Summary: $20,932.00
The 60" drill shafts from FM 494 Bent 2 are in conflict with placed 24" water line casing. The existing 24” RCP CL V water line casing would need to be removed and 
relayed using the same pipe. Estimated damaged pipe would need to be new RCP.

Change Order No. 9 Summary: (-$1,782.00)
Due to existing field conditions, the irrigation line from station 752+36.15 to 760+66.11 increased from 18” Pressure Irrigation PVC pipe to 36” LHPP.  CO#5 
instrumented replacement to 36” LHPP.  However, due to immediate material need and unavailability, a 30" LHPP was placed in lieu of 36".

Change Order No. 10 Summary: $249,919.32
Pertinent plan sheets depicted traffic control plan implementing portable concrete traffic barriers and crash cushion appurtenances for safety of traveling public; 
however, items were not in included in estimate.

Change Order No. 11 Summary: $23, 450.97
This change adjusts items per driveway revisions on McColl Rd. The proposed NW driveways were revised to provide better access for the local businesses and to 
add end treatment components for safety purposes at driveway intersections.

Change Order No. 12 Summary: $морΣпутΦту
The scope of this change is to add and adjust items related to the 18” waterline relocation. Items were accounted in plans but not placed on estimate.

Change Order No. 13 Summary: $212,599.20
TS pole mounted cabinets (TY 2 CONF 2) to be installed, attached to the vertical mast of existing and proposed traffic signal poles.  Installing ITS cabinets on traffic 
signal poles is not per TxDOT standard. Cabinets are to be installed as ground mounted to specifications.



PROJECT PRODUCTION

 15

 CAPTURING VECP PACKETS
2/8/23 VECP Team met, exchanged concepts,  formats 
3/8/23 VECP meeting formal report submitted
4/20/23 VECP concepts  completed and negotiations  underway 
7/07/23  New revised baseline schedule
7/10/23  CO#5 terms and conditions
2/23/24   CO#6 conditions and negotiations
7/09/24   CO#6 - 13 various 

 FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS
• RFIs 214
• SUBMITTALS 204

 TESTING [Soils/Concrete]
• Levees / embankment / select fill
• Drill Shafts / Bents / Slab
• Roadway: limed subgrade / Cement Treated base
• MSE backfill
• Irrigation Structures

 ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES [SW3Ps] Archeological sites

 EMBANKMENT Shary / SH336 / SP115 / Highline/ McColl /Anaya
 UNDERGROUND WORK Storm Sewer / Irrigation structures / Tolling Conduit
 LEVEE WORK
 Bridge Substructure FM494 / Floodway / SP115 / SH336 / McColl / Ditch Bridge / Highline

• BEAMS SET: McColl / Canal Bridge / Floodway/ FM494
 RETAINING WALLS Highline / Anaya / SP115/ SH336  / Jackson [6/6/24 suspension]





Business:
Project Name:
Project Description:
Prime Contractor:
Notice to Proceed Date:
Construction Start Date:
Awarded Project Amount:
Net Change by Change Orders:
Authorized Project Amount:

HCRMA
365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ:0921-02-368
GREENFIELD PROJECT, PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL, CONTROLLED ACCESS HIGHWAY, TOLL IMPROVEMENT, 
PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

2/15/2022
3/17/2022

$ 295,932,420.25
$  (30,174,437.02)
$ 265,757,983.23

% Complete Paid Awarded Amount: 43.234
% Complete Paid Authorized Amount: 48.142

Payment History:

Payment Number Pay Period Start Pay Period End Payment Amount Payment To Date
Payment 

Status % Complete
29 7/16/2024 8/15/2024 5,786,638.29$       133,728,905.98$ Pending 50.32
28 6/16/2024 7/15/2024 2,006,402.82$       127,942,267.69$ Paid 48.14
27 5/16/2024 6/15/2024 3,637,006.93$       125,935,864.87$ Paid
26 4/16/2024 5/15/2024 2,271,351.76$       122,298,857.94$ Paid
25 3/16/2024 4/15/2024 5,798,909.13$       120,027,506.18$ Paid
24 2/16/2024 3/15/2024 2,969,884.58$       114,228,597.05$ Paid
23 1/16/2024 2/15/2024 4,352,674.67$       111,258,712.47$ Paid
22 12/16/2023 1/15/2024 3,798,704.58$       106,906,037.80$ Paid
21 11/16/2023 12/15/2023 7,678,808.97$       103,107,333.22$ Paid
20 10/16/2023 11/15/2023 6,172,155.46$       95,428,524.25$    Paid
19 9/16/2023 10/15/2023 5,115,697.33$       89,256,368.79$    Paid
18 8/16/2023 9/15/2023 7,157,089.08$       84,140,671.46$    Paid
17 7/16/2023 8/15/2023 5,532,158.94$       76,983,582.38$    Paid
16 6/16/2023 7/15/2023 2,803,225.26$       71,451,423.44$    Paid
15 5/16/2023 6/15/2023 2,402,150.75$       68,648,198.18$    Paid
14 4/16/2023 5/15/2023 1,672,812.23$       66,246,047.43$    Paid
13 3/16/2023 4/15/2023 2,302,505.87$       64,573,235.20$    Paid
12 2/16/2023 3/15/2023 1,571,621.63$       62,270,729.33$    Paid
11 1/16/2023 2/15/2023 1,519,297.77$       60,699,107.70$    Paid
10 12/16/2022 1/15/2023 943,705.68$           59,179,809.93$    Paid
9 11/15/2022 12/15/2022 8,892,613.75$       58,236,104.25$    Paid
8 10/15/2022 11/14/2022 4,085,602.35$       49,343,490.50$    Paid
7 9/16/2022 10/14/2022 1,427,873.36$       45,257,888.15$    Paid
6 8/19/2022 9/15/2022 657,136.92$           43,830,014.79$    Paid
5 7/20/2022 8/18/2022 378,458.17$           43,172,877.87$    Paid
4 6/21/2022 7/19/2022 2,793,575.17$       42,794,419.70$    Paid
3 6/1/2022 6/20/2022 2,336,832.39$       40,000,844.53$    Paid
2 5/1/2022 5/31/2022 14,029,200.82$    37,664,012.14$    Paid
1 2/15/2022 4/30/2022 23,634,811.32$    23,634,811.32$    Paid

Total: 133,728,905.98$ 

TOTAL VALUE RECOVERED VALUE REMAINING VALUE

MOH: $36,813,088.83 $12,639,835.82 $24,173,253.01





-

















27 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2A                       

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        08/19/2024                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     08/27/2024  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REGULAR 

MEETING HELD JULY 23, 2024.__________________________________________________                   
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting held July 23, 2024.________________________________________________                   
                                                           
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular 

Meeting held on July 23, 2024._________________________________________________                       
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
10.       Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved    X    None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved         Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – July 23, 2024 
 
 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Board 

Meeting on Tuesday, July 23, 2024, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. 

Cage, Blvd, Pharr, TX 78577, with the following participating: 

 

     Board Members:                  David Deanda, Jr., Chairman (Teleconference) 
                                                     Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer   

 Frank Pardo, Director  
 Sergio Saenz, Director 
 Michael Williamson, Director  

           
                        Absent:                Ezequiel Reyna, Vice‐Chairman  

Gabriel Kamel, Director  
                 

                                  Staff:                 Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer  
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer  
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer 
Maria Alaniz, Executive Assistant  
Luis M. Cardenas, Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP 

                    
       
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

      
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

      
INVOCATION 
 
Mrs. Maria Alaniz led the invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP AT 5:30 P.M. 
 

1. Review of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2024. 
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez review the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2024. 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP  
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING  
 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. 
   

PUBLIC COMMENT 
   

No Comments 



HCRMA Minutes – July 23, 2024 
 
 

 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project – HCRMA Staff 

                      Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 
                      Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

Motion by Frank Pardo with a second by Michael Williamson, to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception 
of item 2C.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held June 25, 2024 and the Special Board Meeting held 
July 9, 2024. 
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held June 25, 2024 and the Special Board Meeting 
held July 9, 2024. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 8, 2024 to July 5, 2024.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 8, 2024 to June 5, 2024.  
 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for June 2024. 
No Action Taken. 

 
D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2024. 

Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2024. 
 

E. Resolution 2024‐35 – Consideration and Approval to add Ruben Alfaro to the appointment of the MPO as 
alternate/proxy to Policy and technical committees.  
Approved Resolution 2024‐35 – Consideration and Approval to add Ruben Alfaro to the appointment of the 
MPO as alternate/proxy to Policy and technical committees.  
 

F. Resolution 2024‐28 Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop 
Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority.  
Approved Resolution 2024‐28 Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority.  
 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution  2024‐36  Consideration  and Approval  of Work Authorization Number  5  to  the  Professional 

Service Agreement with QHA to provide surveying services for the 365 Tollway.  
Motion  by  Michael  Williamson,  with  a  second  by  Sergio  Saenz,  to  approve  Resolution  2024‐36 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
QHA  in  the amount of $80,220.00 to provide surveying services  for  the 365 Tollway.   Motion carried 
unanimously. 



HCRMA Minutes – July 23, 2024 
 
 

 
B. Resolution  2024‐37  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Contract  Amendment Number  9 with Quintanilla, 

Headly, & Associates to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization number 5.   
Motion by Sergio Saenz, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2024‐37 Consideration and 
Approval  of  Contract Amendment Number  9 with Quintanilla, Headly, & Associates  to  increase  the 
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization number 5 for a revised maximum payable amount of 
$1,053,105.00.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Number 5 to that certain contract 

with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.) 
No Action taken.  
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas 
Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.) 
No Action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  

   
 



HCRMA Minutes – July 23, 2024 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

  There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Michael 
Williamson, to adjourn the meeting at 5:55 p.m. 

 
 
            
 
 
  ________________________________________              
  S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
     Attest:   
 
  ________________________________________ 
  Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 



Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/22/24                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/27/24  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM JULY 

6, 2024 TO AUGUST 7, 2024     _     
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

July 6, 2024, to August 7, 2024          
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
     
 Operating Account                $     141,531.79  

 Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B                $  6,106,225.26  
   Disbursement Account                $         1,450.00  
 VRF Series 2020A                $                0.00 

 Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period                $  6,249,207.05 
       
       Fund Balance after Expenses       $ 134,860,602  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

July 6, 2024, to August 7, 2024, as presented.         
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 



 
 
 

   

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: August 22, 2024 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from July 6, 2024, to August 7, 2024 

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on July 6, 2024, to August 7, 2024. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $141,531.79, Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B total is  
$6,106,225.26, Disbursement Account total $1,450.00, and the VRF Series 2020A Account is $0. The 
aggregate expense for the reporting period is $ 6,249,207.05. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $ 6,249,207.05. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $134,860,602. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Plains Capital 41
Make Check Payable to Inv Date Amount

Valero Fleet 8/15/2024 627.80$                                                                               

City of Pharr 8/7/2024 850.00$                                                                               

City of Pharr 8/8/2024 102,691.83$                                                                       

City of Pharr 8/7/2024 205.00$                                                                               

City of Pharr 8/8/2024 5,535.00$                                                                           

City of Pharr 8/8/2024 3,595.37$                                                                           

Pharr Economic Development Corp. 8/4/2024 4,480.00$                                                                           

Aim Media Texas 7/31/2024 485.36$                                                                               

Advance Publishing LLC 8/14/2024 252.00$                                                                               

Bracewell, LLP 8/8/2024 1,506.42$                                                                           

Celia Gaona 8/5/2024 312.99$                                                                               

Jessica Garcia 7/22/2024 97.41$                                                                                 

Daney Rodriguez 7/19/2024 2,592.00$                                                                           Previously Paid ACH

San Miguel Lawn Services 7/20/2024 465.00$                                                                               

Escobedo &  Cardenas, LLP 8/7/2024 75.00$                                                                                 

A-Fast Delivery, LLC 7/17/2024 148.50$                                                                               

Pathfinder Public Affairs 7/31/2024 10,000.00$                                                                         

Pena Designs 8/2/2024 200.00$                                                                               

Hilltop Securites Asset Management 7/17/2024 2,777.58$                                                                           

Xerox Financial Services 8/12/2024 591.60$                                                                               

Xerox Financial Services 8/12/2024 219.46$                                                                               

Credit Card Services 8/2/2024 1,017.29$                                                                           

Credit Card Services 8/2/2024 1,340.85$                                                                           

Credit Card Services 8/2/2024 1,420.33$                                                                           

Credit Card Services 8/2/2024 45.00$                                                                                 

141,531.79$                                                                      
Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 A

Pulice Construction, Inc. 8/21/2024 5,786,638.29$                                                                   

SICE Inc. 7/18/2024 63,382.05$                                                                         

Bracewell, LLP 8/8/2024 9,785.00$                                                                           

Sames, Inc. 6/28/2024 3,636.50$                                                                           

Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. 8/16/2024 60,165.00$                                                                         

Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. 2 8/2/2024 17,358.72$                                                                         

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP 8/7/2024 2,348.50$                                                                           

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. 8/7/2024 7,454.85$                                                                           

Texas Department of Transportation 7/19/2024 2,160.20$                                                                           

Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 8/7/2024 6,154.06$                                                                           

Terracon Consultants, Inc. 8/9/2024 69,820.03$                                                                         

B2Z Engineering 8/5/2024 33,297.06$                                                                         

UTW Tire Collection Service - Laredo 4/18/2024 44,025.00$                                                                         
6,106,225.26$                                                                   

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects CP

San Miguel Lawn Services 7/19/2024 600.00$                                                                               

San Miguel Lawn Services 7/18/2024 850.00$                                                                               

1,450.00$                                                                           

Sub Total - General -41 (Operating) 141,531.79$                       
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds A) 6,106,225.26$                    
Sub Total - Capital Projects-45 (Disbursement) 1,450.00$                           

Total 6,249,207.05$            

Approved: 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: 8/27/2024
Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer

 July 6 - August 7
August 2024 

Page 1



Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/20/24                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/27/24  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2024 

AND JULY 2024            
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of June 2024 and July 2024.   
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of June  

2024 and July 2024, as presented.            
  
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
















































































































	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item  - 1A  Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 23,2024
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 6, 2024, to August 7, 2024
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for June 2024 and July 2024



